From: Richard Jeffrey

Sent: 04 June 2009 09:51

To: David Mackay; Stewart McGarrity; Steven Bell; Graeme Bissett
Cc: Mandy Haeburn-Little

Subject: meeting with BSC

Stewart and | met with BSC yesterday. | thought the meeting went well. There were lots of things to take away and |
suggest a verbal update is best.

Issues raised

One team

Contract structure

£50m-£80m ‘demands’

Delay ‘demands’

Design changes responsibility

Team attitudes

On site standards

Actions agreed

Steven and Martin F to hold a two day facilitated workshop in next 2 weeks to solve top 10 BDDI to IFC issues {each
side to provide list of top 5)

SB and MF to continue with programme workshop on 16/17 June in a spirit of pragmatism

SB and MF to arrange a workshop to agree a site by site look at what progress can be made/facilitated
RJ to consider supplementary agreement for on street works

Tone of meeting

Siemens (Michael Flynn)- peacemakers

Cafe(Antonio Campos/Alejandro Urea) very quiet, but warm

BB(R Walker) — conciliatory, (Michael Heerdt) broken record/table thumping

TIE (RJ and SM)- Balanced/reasonable/insightful etc!
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Richard
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